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August 30, 2018

Samuel May

City Manager

City of Margate

5790 Margate Blvd.
Margate, Florida 33063
Attn: Finance Director

RE: Renewal and Amendment of Meter Reading Services Agreement

Dear Mr. May:

Pursuant to Section 1.1 of the Meter Reading Services Agreement which commenced on September 1, 2016
between Inframark, LLC, formerly known as Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. (“Inframark”), and the
City of Margate, Florida (the “City")(the “Agreement") and as described in your letter dated August 28" 2018,
the Agreement may be extended for an additional one year term until September 30, 2019 with mutual
agreement of Inframark and the City with the new rate as described in the referenced letter. Inframark is
adding the following condition to our agreement to extend the Agreement for an additional year as follows:

- Section 1.2 shall be replaced with the following as follows: “This AGREEMENT may be terminated by
the CITY for cause or without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice provided to STES. This
Agreement may be terminated by STES without cause upon sixty (60) days written notice to City. Upon
receipt by either party of such written notice of termination, STES shall complete any work
assignments, which are incomplete at the time STES receives notice of termination; in accordance
with the terms of the AGREEMENT, and shall thereafter immediately cease providing the services
contemplated by this AGREEMENT."

Please sign a copy of this letter on the below noted line if you are in agreement with this additional condition

to the renewal agreement and revision to Section 1.2 as stated above. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Best Regards,

frain Rodriguez
Regional Director

Inframark, LLC
Efrain.rodriguez@inframark.com

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK; SIGNATURE LINE TO FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE)

! Section 1.2 is being revised to reduce the notice required for Inframark to terminate the Agreement without cause from
120 days to 60 days. No other changes have been made to this Section.
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Agreed and accepted this 'S day of"/ , 2018

The City of Margate, Florida // /
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Cc: City of Margate
5790 Margate Blvd.
Margate, Florida 33063

Attn: City Manager

City of Margate

5790 Margate Blvd.
Margate, Florida 33063
Attn: City Attorney
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